

2015-2016 Annual Update



Contents

National Chairman	4
SA / NT / WA	6
Victoria	8
NSW / ACT / QLD	9
Tasmania	10
International Missions	11
National Missions	13
Strategic Report	15
Balance Sheet	17
Income & Expenses	18
Audit Report	20
CRC Missions International	21
CRC College of Ministry	23
Credential Report	25
Statistical Report	28



2015-16

NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TEAM

National Chairman

National Vice-Chairman & Victorian State Chairman

SA / NT / WA State Chairman

NSW / ACT / QLD State Chairman

Tasmanian State Chairman

National Missions Director

National Church Planting Director

National Church Evangelism Director

National Executive Member/Conferences

Pastor Bill Vasilakis

Pastor Bruce Sharman

Pastor Hans Voortman

Pastor Trevor Murphy

Pastor Greg Jones

Pastor Mike Cronin

Pastor David Wright (resigned Nov. 2015)

Pastor Ian Miller

Pastor Matthew Wyatt

NATIONAL MINISTRY TEAMS

Training

Youth

Children

Administration

Pastor Chris Carmody - Director

Pastor Tim Lochens - Director

Pastor Caroline Dennis - Director

Peter Gillard - National Administrator

Kassie Pidd - Executive Secretary





executive report

National Chairman

A CHANGING WORLD

Australia is changing at break-neck speed.

Sometimes churches can be the last to recognise what's occurring around them, and are often ill-prepared to adapt and change to better reach people with the message of Jesus.

Last year I wrote to you about the push to change the Marriage Act, allowing same-sex couples to also marry. This idea was almost inconceivable several years ago with most political parties and mainstream social groups endorsing the traditional view of marriage. Over the past 12 months we have seen how deep and wide is the secular push in our society with two examples being the new belief of gender fluidity and the furore that the Safe Schools initiative is having across our country.

I, along with other denominational Christian leaders, are gearing up to defend the traditional time-tested basis of marriage if the plebiscite goes ahead early next year. We won't despair or react even if the plebiscite is lost, but will adapt to this new reality, responding in a most loving and respectful way to all people without compromising our historic Christian beliefs.

THE ONLY ANSWER

This is just one of a host of social issues our nation is facing and I have been prayerfully reflecting about our role as a Christian Movement. It has become obvious ...our nation needs a genuine Christian awakening and the long-term answer to all of these social, moral and ethical questions the nation is battling with is the Gospel of Jesus Christ.



to me that our nation needs a genuine Christian awakening and that the long-term answer to all of these social, moral and ethical questions the nation is battling with is the Gospel of Jesus Christ. We need 5 million new born-again, Spirit-filled Christians and another 10,000 churches that are Biblically-based, Christ-centred, Holy Spirit-dependant, peopleloving and culturally relevant. If these churches are contemporary, ministry focussed and engaging with their local communities, I doubt whether these terribly divisive issues would be gaining legitimacy.

WORLD WIDE REVIVAL

I've just come back from Africa and, because so many African nations are experiencing revival with the majority of their people being full-on Christians, these issues don't even get an airing. In fact, new Christian movements like Lighthouse Chapel International and the Church of Pentecost (both originating in Ghana) and the Redeemer Christian Church of God in Nigeria (just to name three), are reaching into the first-world nations of Europe and the Americas, planting hundreds of evangelistic, outreach-oriented churches to help turn the tide of the West's downward spiritual spiral.

THE CRC'S PRIMARY ROLE

Fellow pastors and leaders, I don't want the CRC to be reactive to these negatives, but to devote its energies to being part of the answer by evangelising

...National Chairman

our local communities and planting churches across the breadth and length of our great nation. The church is the only hope for Australia because it stewards the Gospel which is the answer for individuals, our immediate communities and the nation as a whole.

The theme of our 2016 Conference is **Mission: Possible** and I believe we can double the number of CRC churches in Australia.

If every CRC Church and all of our pastors make the decision to seek God about this and expect that God will use them to raise up at least one church planter, then this is possible.

This would also require all of our churches (no matter what size) to pray, believe and give some financial support to plant a new church, either on their own or in cooperation with another church.

If every Evangelical and Pentecostal movement did likewise, we will start turning the tide of unbelief and the anti-Christian philosophical underpinnings that have emerged.

I am personally encouraged by what I have seen in Africa over the past six years, and in attending the **World Pentecostal Conference** in Sao Paulo, Brazil (the first time this triennial conference is being held in Latin America) I will be exposed to the amazing move of God that is taking place there.

WE'RE BETTER TOGETHER

Our Australian Strategic Directions 2013-2018 and the International Strategic Directions 2015-2020 launched at last year's conference, are helping us coordinate our collective efforts, both here in Australia and in the Nations. A rapid expansion of Jesus' Kingdom will occur as the CRC works cooperatively together.

We are not independent churches and ministers doing our own thing separate to one another. We are called to work towards campaigning for a genuine Christian revival in our world through Spirit-empowered evangelism and apostolic church planting. This is the New Testament pattern that we are continually aligning to and is our reason for being as a Movement.

NEW TEAM MEMBERS

I'm delighted we can expand our National Executive team this year to include the portfolios of **Ministry Training** and **Church Planting** as these are the keys means to achieving this goal.

We're also seeing a linkage between starting schools, community outreach and church planting. I'm really pleased that Phil Cayzer, who is actually doing this in his own local context, can join our team to facilitate this right across our Movement.

Chris Carmody will also join our Executive as he is leading our National Training Team with fresh initiatives to better train our people for ministry.

I'm also thankful that our **Colombo Project** is coming together and for the churches that are liberally giving towards the establishment of this key base for Sri Lanka and the entire Indian Sub-continent.

APPRECIATION

A big thank you to our National Executive and the various strategic ministry teams working under their guidance, and for all of our State Executives who work closely together with us to serve the best interests of our Movement. It is a joy and privilege to serve you and to see the spiritual progress that is taking place in the CRC across the world.

Pastor Bill Vasilakis National Chairman



state report

SA / NT / WA

GROWING MOMENTUM

There's been a growing momentum across our movement in SA, WA and NT these last years, with stronger numbers at conferences and also the number of new and developing pastors that have been credentialed. Further, a number of church plants have commenced, including Salisbury and Mt Barker.

NEW EXECUTIVE TEAM

At last year's conference a new State Executive team was voted in for a two year term. Thank you to all of the State Council for their endorsement again of me to lead this fantastic movement into now my tenth term of leadership. It's a joy to work with an amazing team of peers.

I thank God for the next generation of leaders that is emerging in our Movement. Josh O'Callaghan's endorsement as the new Vice Chair together and Kevin Hall our State Youth Director are examples of this emerging generation.

Thank you too for the ongoing service of Joe Habermehl, Paul Kidney, Fiona Voortman and Greg Crome in making up the team. David Washington continues on as the State Secretary, with his work being invaluable to our State at so many levels.

STATE EVENTS

The Pastors Conferences 'NEXT', held this year at PortLife Church, was a highly successful event. A big thankyou to Josh Poyzer and his team. A further effective State event was the Trainee Pastors and Emerging Leaders Gathering conducted in August with Pastors Ian Miller and Chris Carmody. Plans are afoot to revamp the Elders and Boards Training Day to bring 'in-house' training and discussion for our church's senior leadership.

PORTFOLIOS

David Bland handed over the coordination of *Training* and *Ministry College* towards the end of 2015 with Nathan Bettcher taking on this important role.

Kevin Hall is also being supported one day per week by the State in the State Youth Coordinator role and is working hard to particularly get alongside the youth leaders and to support the training and facilitating of youth teams.

Sarah Wilson is to be commended for all the work she does in conjunction with Caroline Dennis and the National Children's team.

Thanks to John Poyzer who continues to give coordination to the northern regions of our State as a State Minister, and to Mike Russell who coordinates the southern regions of our State and also to Greg Crome who continues to take a special concern for Western Australia.

AROUND THE CHURCHES

Three of our SA churches saw leadership change this year; The Hills Christian Family Centre with David Bland taking over from David Smythe; The Crossroads Church at Pt Augusta, with Manoj George moving back to Adelaide is being supported by our State Executive team; and with Mark White moving into the key role at The Overflow church at Mount Compass.

A unique situation exists too at the Macclesfield Uniting Church, where now two CRC pastors are facilitating the church. At the last conference we welcomed in Trevor Pugh as a new CRC minister coming in from the ACC movement to assist Darryl Stott in this church.

Three other significant milestones have or are occurring this year for churches in our movement. The Adelaide Christian Centre Sturt Street celebrated its 70th anniversary last year, the Christian Family Centre at Seaton celebrated its 40th anniversary and the PortLife Church celebrated its 60th anniversary. Congratulations go toward all of them and we thank God for His grace over these three significant churches in our Movement.

On a sad note, this last year has seen a number of wonderful pastors and pastors wives within our Movement pass on to be with the Lord. Early last year Pastors Pamela Birks and Ken Pedler passed away in May. Barbara Aiken and Maureen Yates, two outstanding partner wives went to be with Jesus. Our thoughts go out to all four of their families.

CONCLUSION

It remains my privilege to represent our States on the National Executive and I pray that the Lord strengthen and encourage our fellowship as we resolve afresh in the year ahead to build the community of faith that is the CRC family in our states.

Pastor Hans Voortman SA/NT/WA State Chairman



I pray that the Lord strengthen and encourage our fellowship as we resolve afresh in the year ahead to build the community of faith that is the CRC family in our states.





state report

Jesus was both a responder and an interrupter. For too long have we been too polite to interrupt people with Jesus.

Victoria

"Courageous" was the theme of our State Conference. It was an excellent title to be the vehicle that carried the message of evangelism. Ben Fitzgerald was the timely young evangelist who we hosted, and he was definitely an inspiring example rather than just an exceptional communicator.

The rise and rise of evangelism in a new generation has been as welcome as it is breathtaking in its scope and potential. While we might expect the re-emergence of large events, the one on one 'encounters' will far outstrip the fruit of these campaigns except in as much as they re-energise people. A lot of this success we can put down to the ability of testimonies to be conveyed around the world by social media. The importance of this in the developing wave of outreach cannot be over stated. They are both encouraging and instructional. Viral is not an over statement; even fusion would not be an overstatement of the potential.

This is evidenced as more and more churches have confident street teams actively seeking a person envisaged in prayer or looking for what God may say or do for a person. This kind of evangelism employing prophetic and pastoral elements does not depend upon past relationships and opens new doors of opportunity. Such actions empower the Christian to interrupt the privacy of anyone. This was a very salient point of Ben Fitzgerald. Jesus was both a responder and an interrupter. For too long have we been too polite to interrupt people with Jesus.

Multiplying believers is echoed by multiplying churches. I can confirm that two churches planted during the latter part of the period in our last report in Lilydale and Wentworth are now established and two more are in the pipeline for Diggers Rest and one (and maybe two) City Suburban areas who have shared plans with me.

In ministry development, to meet current and ongoing opportunities, our students are enjoying the new CRC course format and are all doing very well. Likewise our children and youth leader training days are all feeding back the value of such quality input for dynamic ministries. As a result we have some exciting new trainees and potential trainees enjoying the power of the CRC collegiate.

Our regions are likewise continuing to develop their mutual support as a vital part of our leadership integrity. I happened to ring a pastor, who had come to our movement in later life with much experience, to touch base on how things were progressing. As part of the conversation he expressed to me that he had never previously experienced the amount of mutual support that he has seen in the CRC. This includes our women in ministry who meet each year. It is evident that where our ministers and leaders choose to connect together something very healthy is made possible.

Pastor Bruce SharmanState Chairman



state report

NSW / ACT / QLD

Once again I have the opportunity to express my delight in leading and serving the churches and Pastors of NSW/ACT/QLD.

We had an enjoyable and inspiring time at our State Conference in Sydney with almost every church from our three states represented and a high percentage of our credentialed Pastors in attendance. Our guest speaker Richie Seltzer from Canada was very well received and it was great to have his wife Chelsea with us also. Our conference theme "Advantage" emphasised the incredible gift the Holy Spirit is to us and the absolute advantage He brings to our life and ministry. John 16:7 (NKJV) "Nevertheless I tell you the truth. It is to your Advantage that I go away; for if I do not go away, the Helper will not come to you; but if I depart, I will send Him to you."

During our Council meeting at Conference we were able to unanimously adopt a new and updated State Constitution which will enable some positive and helpful developments over the next few years. One significant change is to allow up to two Pastors with State Ministers credentials to join our State Executive which will greatly assist generational shift in our State Leadership.

Our State Executive has been an amazing team to work with and has served our State with great integrity, as well as spiritual insight, sensitivity and maturity. David Wright finished up his time on the State Executive in the Church Planting portfolio, where he also served in a National role. We have been extremely grateful for David's contribution. Cheryl Moon, our State

Secretary for many years, and Sam Morey, our State Treasurer, both handed over their roles recently and we had the joy of honouring and thanking Dave, Cheryl and Sam at our State Conference. Rodney Bortolin took on the important role of State Secretary and Jan Bollington, also from Lifesource Church Griffith, became our new State Treasurer. Jan already serves our State Executive team as Secretary-Training and Credentialing. Sincere thanks to our remaining Executive members Ian Miller (Vice Chairman/Supernatural Evangelism), Ralph Martin (Credentialing), and Rod Bortolin (Training). Thanks also to Caroline Dennis (Children's Ministry) and Jodie Elliott (Youth Ministry).

We have three functioning regions at present with Sydney Region very ably coordinated by Dr Barry Chant, Riverina Region led by Grant Redman, who only recently agreed to take on the coordinating role, and Central Coast region who successfully meet together without anyone admitting to being the coordinator at this stage.

The infamous Condo Youth Camp was again an inspirational and fruitful time with over 150 youth gathering together in the Central West town of Condobolin, NSW. The theme "Let's Do This" caused no small stir.

We have seen a few new church plants becoming more established this year and a number of new ministry credentials, with others moving through the process.

For a number of years we have held an Emerging Leaders gathering in Narrandera in August which has been very worthwhile times. This year we held our first Emerging Leaders in Sydney in February, which we are looking to develop further over the next few years.

We love the healthy culture and positive outlook of our NSW/ACT/QLD family of churches and also greatly enjoy being well connected to our wider CRC movement in Australia and beyond. Almost all of our State churches are represented at National Conferences and all of our State churches are involved in some area of overseas missions, contributing to our International CRC vision of "having an ongoing ministry presence in every nation of the world by 2045 - our centenary".

Pastor Trevor MurphyState Chairman



state report

Tasmania

Our CRC churches in Tasmania are going along well. There is still good momentum in our CityView Church in Launceston, returning to a good atmosphere, numbers and financials with a view to exciting future development. Praise God!! Christian Family Centre in Hobart are still very effective with the Prison ministry and have embraced a Vision radio station in their area broadcasting over their city and surrounds.

Midlands Church in Ross reports a good spirit in the church and growing relationship with their Community. Ross is more and more becoming a popular tourist destination and the church is looking to take advantage of the opportunities this brings.

Wynyard and Burnie Churches have a consistent healthy atmosphere and numbers with a passion to really lean into building a healing culture and environment. Burnie has new Kids church leaders and programmes, including a community outreach called "Mini Music" with a vision to launch through other churches across the State. Burnie also have new Youth leaders who are young and excited for the future and thrilled to see the re-launch of Youth Alive in Tasmania. The church-funded Chaplaincy programme continues to be a real bright spot with a recent appointment of a part-time chaplain within City mission around the Burnie area.

The Ravenswood and Bridgewater Churches are steady in numbers and report a good environment in both congregations.

We continue to have healthy relationships across the State and within the State Council, enjoying a high level of connection, unity and forward-thinking, including a passion to increase the number of men and women in CRC Ministry training. We believe we can double the number of credentialed Ministers in our State over the next three years. Tasmanian churches will also be connecting to and working more closely with Victorian ministers, churches and their State leadership in the months and years to come. We look forward to a great future together, and praise God for both what He is doing, and what He is yet to do in faith.

Pastor Greg JonesState Chairman

We believe we can double the number of credentialed Ministers in our State over the next three years.





missions report

International Missions

I can recall the late Ps Leo Harris's words to me many times concerning why he felt that we must be engaged in Global Missions. It concerned the covenant that God made with Abraham to bless him and for Abraham and his seed to BE a blessing to all the nations on the earth. Ps Harris expressed that this was one of the most compelling reasons (second only to the Great Commission of Jesus) of WHY we as children of Abraham (through faith in Jesus Christ) are OBLIGATED to engage in missions to the nations. We are obligated; those words of Ps Harris had a profound affect on my life and continues to do so today.

Our mandate (obligation) is to carry out the mandate given to Abraham to bless all nations by proclaiming the good news of salvation, to every person, in every nation, through all generations. There is no greater vocation than the engaging of ourselves in making Christ's salvation known to as many people as possible, both at home, and in the nations near and far.

Over recent times we are witnessing and increasing interest and focus on the nations, in line with the CRC's 2045 vision to "having an ongoing ministry presence in every nation of the world by 2045 - our centenary". This is encouraging, and over the past 12 months there have been exploratory visits into new nations and expansion of existing ministries.

What's even more encouraging is watching our youth who are showing a keener interest and genuine concern for the nations and its people and are showing signs of wanting to engage in some way or another. What an opportunity we have to encourage, promote, and create pathways for them to give expression to explore the options open to them to make some change in their world.

There are amazing things being done by many people of all ages in the nations, but it's noticeable to witness the new wave of fervour and passion amongst the youth in the developing nations to engage in aggressive evangelism and the presentation of the Gospel with the view of bringing people to a saving knowledge of Christ. They are taking every opportunity, small or large, to travel and pursue contacts and anyone who shows interest in hearing more.

I am impressed as I have visited nations from India to Fiji to see this new preparedness to proclaim the Good News. They are not only bold but discreet in their approach and presentation adjusting to the differing environment and people they approach. I have not been to Africa in recent years but it seems that same thing is happening there also, and it's wonderful to see an organisational presence now in this continent. CRC Uganda is the first step into many other countries in this huge and varied continent.

What's even more encouraging is watching our youth which are showing a keener interest and a genuine concern for the nations and it's people and are showing signs of wanting to engage in some way or another





Our vision may seem to be about nations, but it is really about people; reaching people, healing them, restoring them, equipping them, empowering them, and sending them.

Another amazing phenomena happening is the number of young women that are actively devoting themselves to serve Christ and openly engaging in one to one evangelism, prayer with healings, deliverance and miracles.

God is assembling His army, but it is not humanly and centrally managed; it is the work of God's Spirit. It is spontaneous, seemingly without any common pattern or modality, disconnected, fragile and misdirected, but it's none of those things. It's amazing because it's breaking out here and there with no obvious strategy, yet God is about HIS business and fully understands what He is doing.

Our vision may seem to be about nations, but it is really about people; reaching people, healing them, restoring them, equipping them, empowering them, and sending them.

'OUR' opportunities must be taken. These are the opportunities that have specifically been entrusted to us in the CRC to grasp and carry out. There are many

opportunities that are common to all of God's people but there are some that specifically relate to OUR destiny as a Movement that we need to be discerning and accepting of. God has pre-ordained a purpose and a pathway that we should walk in, that He has prepared in advance for us to do. (Ephesians 2:10)

The famous preacher Charles H Spurgeon said, "I tremble as I think how poverty-stricken my life has been, compared with my opportunities."

"Disturb us, Lord, when we are too well pleased with ourselves; when we arrive safely because we sail too close to the shore". (A Prayer attributed to Sir Francis Drake).

Let it not be that our dreams have come true because we dreamed too little.

Pastor Barry Silverback International Missions Director



missions report

National Missions

Australian CRC Churches have again made steady progress this year toward fulfilling the International vision of "having an ongoing ministry presence in every nation of the world by 2045 - our centenary". 29 years to go!

In 2015 there were 196 official nations in the world. Australian CRC Churches currently have some involvement in 68 of these nations. Of these 37 are visited regularly contributing effective ministry input. This would closely equate to "a presence in a nation" – an effective ongoing ministry focused on fulfilling Jesus's Great Commission of making disciples.

The other 31 nations that Australian CRC Churches have some involvement in are at various stages working toward having a presence in that nation.

Table 1 shows the increase in nations involved over the past 4 years from 49 in 2012 to 69 in 2016 (41% increase), and of nations regularly visited from 35 in 2014 to 37 in 2016 (6% increase). The contributing investment of Pastors/Churches in Australia with Pastors/Churches in other nations, building beyond an occasional ministry trip, to developing relationship and making significant ministry investment so that many of these Pastors/Churches want to become part of CRC Churches International.

The ongoing investment of Ps Mark Walker in Bolivia has now seen the establishment of a new church of Quechua people in Sucre, which is becoming a CRC church linked to South Eastern Christian Centre, Endeavour Hills.

Similarly in Brazil Ps Rodney Bortolin's involvement over recent years now has a church becoming an Affiliate Church of CRC linked to LifeSource Church, Griffith.

Another group of 16 outreach churches in Cambodia are now in the process of becoming Affiliate churches with CRC in Cambodia linked to South Eastern Christian Centre, due to the investment by Ps Kevin Clark and myself.

An exciting development from Manningham Christian Centre is the expansion of the CRC church plant in Halifax, England (2014) led by Ps John and Catherine Warren who are now planting another church in the U.K. and developing a mission work into Moldova in Eastern Europe.

A highlight this year has been the official recognition of Uganda CRC as an Affiliate movement of CRC with a National Executive led by Ps Sunday Sula Lasa. Ps Phil Cayzer is the Field Supporter. This has been the result of the long term investment of a number of CRC Pastors in Uganda over about 15 years, including Ps John and Jean Leak, Ps Jim Hewitt, Ps Bill and Norma Osborne, Ps Jono Osborne, Ps Mike and Shirley Tyrrell and others. Many churches in Uganda are wanting to join with CRC Churches International. This is another doorway into the vast African continent with many needs and many opportunities for our ministry.

The ministry of Ps Ian Traill (based in China) promoting the Tony Smits Bible School online is opening increasing opportunities for CRC ministry in many nations, with people who have been receiving sound CRC teaching online.

A concerning issue is that the reported finance giving to missions by Australian CRC Churches has decreased over the last 2 years. In 2015 this was down 3% and in 2016 it was down 10%.

Ps Graeme and Moya Enright have now returned to Australia after investing four and a half years into the work in Walhalla, USA. They have made an invaluable contribution to revitalising and strengthening the work there.

... National Missions

The Colombo Project, which is a whole Movement project, is proceeding very well now under the capable coordination of Ps Neil Milne. It is anticipated to be finished in February 2017, with an official opening at the end of March 2017. This is an exciting step forward for the ministry in Sri Lanka.

The June 2016 issue of Pulse magazine highlighted seven newer nations where CRC Churches are being established. There were too many to fit into one edition so two more will be highlighted in the September issue. As well as this, the September issue will also feature some churches that are doing active ethnic ministries in Australia. Overall there are nine Australian CRC Churches conducting various ethnic services in Australia, and an additional three churches who are running various ethnic small groups. This ministry which may be known as Diaspora mission is taking up the incredible opportunity God has given us in Australia due to the

very diverse ethnic composition of the Australian population. This also creates many opportunities for ministry back into their home countries.

Thank you very much to everyone who has supported the ministry of CRC Missions over the past year. My special thanks to Kelly Groom who does an excellent job managing our finances, as well as to Mikaela Groom who is the Editor of Pulse Magazine, and Rachel Ashdown who is my part-time P.A.

Also thank you to the IMT members who continue to contribute their wisdom, vision and energies into CRC Missions. The team consists of myself, Ps Bill Vasilakis, Ps Neil Milne, Ps Bruce Sharman, Ps Barry Silverback, and newer, younger members about to join the team, Ps Jeremy Steel and Ps David Manning, together with Ps Ai Wari from PNG as an observer at present.

Pastor Mike Cronin
National Missions Director

TABLE 1
AUSTRALIAN CRC MISSIONS INVOLVEMENT

ltem	2012	2014	2016
Number of Churches - Australia	-	116	115
Number of Survey Returns	-	99	104
Australian Churches – Number involved in Missions	-	90	92
Australian Churches - % involved (based on number of returns)	-	91%	88%
Nations Australian Churches involved in	49	65	69
Nations Australian Churches regularly visit		35	37
Nations most visited and Number of Churches which visit	-	India – 16 Philippines – 13 Kenya – 10 PNG – 10 Sri Lanka – 8	PNG - 24 Philippines - 21 India - 18 Fiji - 14 Uganda - 10 Vanuatu - 10

Strategic Report

The CRC in Australia is now half-way through the 2013 – 2018 CRC Strategic Directions timeline. Progress has continued in each of the nine strategic areas. There has also been a change of leadership in some of the keys areas, so uphold these champions in these areas as they facilitate the strategic development on behalf of our Movement.

Spirit-empowered Evangelism

Pr Ian Miller has continued to both lead and model this area. We are now encouraging 'Healing Clinics' as a part of all conference events. Ian and his team are working to connect and facilitate the crosspollination of ideas between evangelists. They are also developing on-line video resources which will be posted onto the CRC website to support, encourage and train churches around Australia.

Developing Churches

Pr Bill Vasilakis has continued facilitating meetings for Lead Pastors of 400+, 200+ and 100+ churches, with the purpose of developing their leadership skills set to enable them to healthily grow their church to the next level, and these groups of Lead Pastors will continue to gather annually.

Peter Gillard continues to work with the National Church Life Survey team to organise the survey which will occur in October/November this year. He will analyse the results when they become available and report to the National and State Executive teams to help them with forward planning.

Connecting Ministers

Pr Bruce Sharman oversees this area. New Regional Fellowships have been developed in the Melbourne metropolitan area, and in NSW country.

Reaching Nations

It has been wonderful to see the building in Colombo rising as a result of the years of faithful giving by many of our churches and individuals to the Colombo Project.

It has also been terrific to see the activity of so many churches in countries across the world as we work together to achieve the 2045 vision of 'an ongoing ministry presence in every country of the world.'

Missions finances have been under pressure, and much thought and strategising has been done of ways to not just deal with the current problems, but to set up the finances to be able to fully support the Movement's future vision.

Training People

Pr Chris Carmody's leadership in CRC Training and has seen change and growth, with the new 'Advanced Diploma in Youth Ministry' course attracting a fine group of students who are becoming the next generation of CRC leaders. Plans are underway to develop similar courses in a number of different areas of ministry.

We have ordained 13 new CRC Ministers into our Movement in the last 12 months.



It has also been wonderful to see the activity of so many churches in countries across the world as we work together to achieve the 2045 vision of 'a ministry presence in every country of the world'



...Strategic Report

Reproducing Churches

Church plants have occurred in the last 12 months at Hay in NSW and Docker River in the Northern Territory. 12 % of all CRC churches in Australia were planted in the last 5 years, which demonstrates a strong commitment to this area.

We thank Pr David Wright for his many years of leadership in this area, and look forward to fresh impetus as new leadership facilitates on behalf of the Movement.

Shaping Generations - Youth

Pr Tim Lochens and his Australian Youth team are planning both the Youth Leaders Stream for this year's MISSION: POSSIBLE Conference, and the Youth Conference as a part of the 2017 CRC Global Conference in Adelaide.

The 2017 event will be rebadged as WILDHEARTS (from RELOAD) and promises to be both exciting and impacting for the youth of our Movement.

Shaping Generations - Children

Pr Caroline Dennis has spoken at CRC Children's leader's events across Australia, bringing both her enthusiasm and experience to our Children's leaders. She is planning for both the 2016 Children's Leaders Stream at this year's conference and the KIDZ ABLAZE Conference to be held in Adelaide next year.

Caroline leads a great team of committed leaders across Australia.

Christian Education

A number of churches are in the early stages of setting up new CRC Christian schools across our nation.

Conclusion

As National Administrator I continue to support the National Executive team and the Strategic Area leaders by providing administrative support, and by compiling statistics in the form of measurable metrics that the Executive uses as one method of tracking progress towards fulfilment of our goals and strategies. I have also had the additional task this last year of implementing the new CRC Duty of Care compliance process for credentialed ministers, which has been a major undertaking involving processing hundreds of documents and organising 5 training events in 4 states of our nation.

I look forward to continuing to work with leaders across our nation, at the National Executive level, in the States and in local churches, as together we work towards achieving our strategic plans and targets, and as a consequence extend the reach of God's Kingdom throughout Australia and the whole world.

Peter Gillard

National Administrator

...as together we work towards achieving our strategic plans and targets, and as a consequence extend the reach of God's Kingdom throughout Australia and the whole world

Balance Sheet

As at June 30th 2016

Christian Revival Crusade National Council (trading as CRC Churches International Australia Inc.)

ABN 84 537 473 256

ASSETS Current Assets	Jun	e 30, 2016	Jun	e 30, 2015	\$	Change
Banking Accounts						
General Cheque Account	\$	11,390	\$	41,211	-\$	29,821
CRC Online Shop (was Youth Ministries)	\$	2,447	\$	1,511	\$	936
National Conference Account	\$	27,756	\$	35,807	-\$	8,051
CRC Generations Fund	\$	787	\$	152	\$	635
Conference Online account	\$	472	\$	1,781	پ -\$	1,308
	\$		\$			
Online Shop PayPal account		143		112	\$	31
Total Banking Accounts	\$	42,995	\$	80,573	-\$	37,577
Investment Accounts						
Colonial First State Inv. (Generations)	\$	20,524	\$	19,837	\$	687
BSA Investment (Church Planting funds)	\$	295	\$	101	\$	194
Total Investment Accounts	\$	20,819	\$	19,938	\$	881
Value of Inventory	\$	1,090	\$	-	\$	1,090
Undeposited funds	\$	_	\$	4,260	-\$	4,260
Accounts Receivable	\$	38,232	\$	16,867	\$	21,365
Prepaid Expenses	\$	32,192	\$	11,651	\$	20,541
Frepaid Expenses		52,172	Ψ	11,031	Ψ	20,541
Total Current Assets	\$	135,327	\$	133,287	\$	2,040
Non-Current Assets						
Office Equipment at cost	\$	3,500	\$	1,650	\$	1,850
Accumulated Depreciation on Equipment	-\$	505	\$	-	-\$	505
Total Non-Current Assets	\$	2,995	\$	1,650	\$	1,345
Total Assets	\$	138,322	\$	134,937	\$	3,385
LIABILITIES Current Liabilities	Jun	e 30, 2016	Jun	e 30, 2015	\$	Change
	Jun \$	e 30, 2016 4,904	Jun \$	e 30, 2015 13,227	\$	Change 8,322
Current Liabilities Credit Cards				13,227		8,322
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express	\$	4,904	\$		-\$	
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable	\$	4,904 4,904	\$	13,227 13,227	-\$ -\$	8,322 8,322
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities	\$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088	\$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985	-\$ -\$ -\$	8,322 8,322 1,897
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities	\$	4,904 4,904	\$	13,227 13,227	-\$ -\$	8,322 8,322
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held	\$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088	\$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985	-\$ -\$ -\$	8,322 8,322 1,897
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund	\$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088	\$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331	-\$ -\$ -\$	8,322 8,322 1,897
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts	\$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553	\$ \$ \$ -\$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331	-\$ -\$ -\$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued	\$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553	\$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331	-\$ -\$ -\$ -\$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331	-\$ -\$ -\$ \$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 - 331 331 1,209	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331	-\$ -\$ -\$ -\$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9 1,716	-\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ \$ \$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting Held for other purposes	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295 400	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9 1,716	-\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ \$ \$ \$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295 400
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting Held for other purposes Total Designated Funds Held	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295 400 2,236	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9 1,716 - 1,726	-\$ -\$ -\$ -\$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295 400 510
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting Held for other purposes Total Designated Funds Held Revenue in Advance for Conference	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295 400 2,236 55,120	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9 1,716 - 1,726 42,764	-\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295 400 510 12,356
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting Held for other purposes Total Designated Funds Held	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295 400 2,236	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9 1,716 - 1,726	-\$ -\$ -\$ -\$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295 400 510
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting Held for other purposes Total Designated Funds Held Revenue in Advance for Conference	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295 400 2,236 55,120	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9 1,716 - 1,726 42,764	-\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295 400 510 12,356
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting Held for other purposes Total Designated Funds Held Revenue in Advance for Conference	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295 400 2,236 55,120 53,803	\$\frac{1}{2}\$ \$\	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9 1,716 - 1,726 42,764 43,159	-\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295 400 510 12,356 10,644
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting Held for other purposes Total Designated Funds Held Revenue in Advance for Conference Total Other Current Liabilities	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295 400 2,236 55,120 53,803 64,795	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9,1,716 - 1,726 42,764 43,159 64,371	-\$ -\$ -\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295 400 510 12,356 10,644 424
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting Held for other purposes Total Designated Funds Held Revenue in Advance for Conference Total Other Current Liabilities Total Liabilities NET ASSETS EQUITY	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295 400 2,236 55,120 53,803 64,795	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9,1,716 - 1,726 42,764 43,159 64,371	-\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295 400 510 12,356 10,644 424
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting Held for other purposes Total Designated Funds Held Revenue in Advance for Conference Total Other Current Liabilities Total Liabilities NET ASSETS EQUITY Retained Earnings	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295 400 2,236 55,120 53,803 64,795 73,527	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9 1,716 1,726 42,764 43,159 64,371 70,566	-\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -\$ -	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295 400 510 12,356 10,644 424 2,961
Current Liabilities Credit Cards American Express Total Credit Cards Accounts Payable Other Current Liabilities Total GST Liabilities Designated Funds Held CRC Generation Fund CRC Generation Fund Gifts Interest Accrued Total CRC Generation Funds Held Children Church Planting Held for other purposes Total Designated Funds Held Revenue in Advance for Conference Total Other Current Liabilities Total Liabilities NET ASSETS EQUITY	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4,904 4,904 6,088 3,553 331 331 1,209 295 400 2,236 55,120 53,803 64,795 73,527	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	13,227 13,227 7,985 1,331 - 9 9,1,716 - 1,726 42,764 43,159 64,371 70,566	-\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	8,322 8,322 1,897 2,222 322 322 507 295 400 510 12,356 10,644 424 2,961

Income & Expenses

July 1st 2015 to June 30th 2016

Christian Revival Crusade National Council (trading as CRC Churches International Australia Inc.)

ABN 84 537 473 256

INCOME	Ju	l 15 - Jun 16	Jul	14 - Jun 15	4	Change
Levies						
SA/NT/WA	\$	42,590	\$	42,283	\$	307
Victoria	\$	47,497	\$	65,313	-\$	17,816
NSW/ACT/QLD	\$	19,718	\$	20,978	-\$	1,260
Tasmania	\$	2,908	\$	2,536	\$	372
Total Levies	\$	112,713	\$	131,110	-\$	18,397
Credential Fees						
SA/NT/WA	\$	9,719	\$	9,000	\$	719
Victoria	\$	9,980	\$	10,000	-\$	20
NSW/ACT/QLD	\$ \$ \$	5,600	\$	5,920	-\$	320
Tasmania	\$	1,500	\$	1,625	-\$	125
International Credentials	\$	400	\$	400	\$	-
Balance Receivables	\$	-	-\$	1,760	\$	1,760
Total Credential Fees	\$	27,199	\$	25,185	\$	2,014
National Conference Surplus	\$	3,634	\$	2,925	\$	709
Other Income						
Bank Interest and return from investments	\$	1,019	\$	3,624	-\$	2,606
Insurance Commissions	\$	11,990	\$	12,307	-\$	317
Special donations to offset National Staff/Directors Fundraising	\$	12,084	\$	16,966	-\$	4,882
CRC Online Shop	\$	76	\$	500	-\$	424
Books and other resources	\$	2,566	\$	3,344	-\$ -\$	778
Total Fundraising	\$	2,642	-	3,844	-\$	1,202
		2,042	,	,		
Registration fees held for next conference ** Other Income (Royalties, Donations etc.)	\$ \$	- 5,076	- \$ \$	83,641 460	\$ \$	83,641 4,616
Total Other Income	↓		- \$		\$	
		32,812		46,440		79,251
Total Income	\$	176,358	\$	112,781	\$	63,577
Cost of Goods Sold & Inventory adjustments	\$	852	\$	149	\$	703
GROSS SURPLUS	\$	175,506	\$	112,631	\$	62,874
EXPENSES	Jul	15 - Jun 16	Jul	14 - Jun 15	\$	Change
<u>Chairman's Expenses</u>					_	
Interstate Travel	\$	4,780	\$	481	\$	4,299
International Travel	\$ \$	-	\$	1,216	-\$	1,216
Other expenses		2,879	\$	380	\$	2,499
Total Chairman's Expenses	\$	7,659	\$	2,077	\$	5,582
National Executive Meetings						
Executive member travel	\$	6,533	\$	7,798	-\$	1,265
Other expenses i.e. Catering	\$	2,849	\$	3,424	-\$	575
Total Executive Meeting Costs	\$	9,382	\$	11,222	-\$	1,840
Strategic Directions Areas						
Evangelism initiatives/expenses	\$	618	\$	-	\$	618
Church Health initiatives/expenses	\$	4,194	\$	923	\$	3,271

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT)		\$2,961		-\$23,475		\$26,436
Total Expenses	\$	172,544	\$	136,106	\$	36,438
Forfeited GST credits	\$	112	\$	-	\$	112
Credential Bad Debts	\$	1,300	\$	735	\$	565
Expenses related to next conference **	\$	-	-\$	20,183	\$	20,183
Total CRC Publications	\$	6	\$	139	-\$	133
Other Resource Production costs Set up and admin of CRC Online Shop	\$ \$	- 6	\$ \$	139	\$ -\$	133
CRC Publications Book Production costs	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total National Office Expenses	\$	95,771	\$	80,234	\$	15,537
Other expenses	\$	933	\$	798	\$	135
Pentecostal World Fellowship fees	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2,844	\$	2,234	\$	610
APMF expenses	\$	729	\$	639	\$	90
Gifts	\$	360	\$ \$	1,013	\$ -\$	653
Depreciation Non-current Assets	φ \$	473		201	- Ф \$	473
IT and Websitesupport Office Equipment	Ф Ф	208	\$	3,234 281	-\$ -\$	1,683 73
Compliance costs	\$	154 1,551	\$ \$	3,234	\$ -\$	154
Telephone	\$	2,388	\$	2,502	-\$	114
Printing/Postage/Stationary	\$	3,335	\$	4,050	-\$	715
Insurance Expenses	\$ \$ \$	11,663	\$	-	\$	11,663
Bank Fees	\$	1,184	\$	1,984	-\$	800
Audit and Legal Fees	\$	2,450	\$	1,900	\$	550
National Administrator other costs	\$	2,424	\$	1,851	\$	573
National Office Staff Salaries	\$	65,076	\$	59,749	\$	5,327
Total Generations Areas	\$	16,752	\$	15,201	\$	1,551
Children - initiatives	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Childrens Director costs	\$	12,084	\$	12,084	\$	-
Youth - initiatives	\$ \$	2,889	\$	-	\$	2,889
Generations Areas Youth Director costs	\$	1,779	\$	3,117	-\$	1,338
Total Strategic Directions Areas	\$	41,563	\$	46,681	-\$	5,118
Church Planting initiatives	\$	- 44 7 7 0	\$	179	-\$	179
Transfer to reserve for future church planting	\$ \$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Church Planting School	\$	1,017	\$	2,904	-\$	1,886
Training initiatives/expenses	\$	400	\$	262	\$	138
Total Missions Initatives	\$	35,333	\$	42,414	-\$	7,081
Extra Donations to Missions	\$	3,500	\$	-	\$	3,500
Missions initiatives/expenses	\$	6,006	\$	3,887	\$	2,119
International Director's Travel *	\$	13,961	\$	21,457	-\$	7,496
Mission Director support	\$	11,866	\$	17,070	-\$	5,204

Notes on Profit and Loss Statement

- * This amount represents 10% of normal income from levies and credential fees, and is reduced as in the last FY they represented 18 months of income. The payments are now quarantined within the FY they occur.
- ** The income and expenses relating to next year's conference now appear correctly in the Balance Sheet

Audit Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of CRC CHURCHES INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA INCORPORATED, which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 30 June 2016 and the income and Expenses Report for the year then ended.

Committee's responsibility for the financial report

The committee of CRC CHURCHES INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA INCORPORATED is responsible for the preparation of the financial report, and has determined that the basis of preparation is appropriate to meet the requirements of the South Australian Act and the needs of the members. The committee's responsibility also includes such internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the association's preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of the association's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

Voluntary Revenue

Voluntary Revenue, such as Church Collections, and revenue from other fund raising activities can be a source of fundraising revenue. Our audit procedures with respect to voluntary revenue had to be restricted to the amounts recorded in the financial records. We therefore are unable to express an opinion with regard to voluntary revenue of the CRC CHURCHES INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA INCORPORATED.

AUDITOR'S OPINION

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of CRC CHURCHES INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA INCORPORATED as at 30 June 2016 and its financial performance for the year then ended and the requirements of the South Australian Act.

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution

The financial report has been prepared to assist CRC CHURCHES INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA INCORPORATED to meet the requirements of the South Australian Act. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.

CON MARKOU

Markon

CMA PARTNERS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
OFFICE 4, 5 GOODALL PARADE
MAWSON LAKES SA 5095
AUDITORS QUALIFICATIONS - COMPANY AUDITOR 5382
DATED THIS 23rd DAY OF AUGUST 2016

CRC Missions International

Income and Expenses for the year ending June 30th 2016

ABN 84 537 473 256 002

INCOME		2016			2016		2016		2016		2016		2016			2015
Phillippines		\$	186,841	\$	163,090											
Sri Lanka	*	\$	176,186	\$	156,523											
Missionaries		\$	87,459	\$	100,977											
Australia		\$	84,606	\$	75,098											
Fiji		\$	74,255	\$	42,617											
Papua New Guinea		\$	34,175	\$	132,968											
Vanuatu		\$	17,762	\$	60,746											
General Missions Funds		\$	11,922	\$	9,929											
Thailand		\$	10,350	\$	10,518											
Pastor Nathan Poloso		\$	7,874	\$	23,219											
Indonesia		\$	7,737	\$	8,137											
Pastor Children's School Fees		\$	7,222	\$	5,742											
International - other		\$	7,012	\$	18,498											
Administration		\$	6,183	\$	6,398											
USA		\$	5,500	\$	8,300											
India		\$	1,200	\$	791											
Reimbursements		\$	-	\$	38,985											
Fiji Pre-Schools J352		\$	-	\$	4,190											
		\$	726,283	\$	866,726											

EXPENSES		2016	2015		
			_		
Sri Lanka	* \$	286,803	\$	97,992	
Philippines	\$	186,036	\$	175,525	
Australia	\$	85,035	\$	62,385	
Missionaries	\$	84,426	\$	108,686	
Fiji	\$	63,621	\$	72,169	
Administration	\$	44,365	\$	43,614	
Papua New Guinea	\$	29,842	\$	140,794	
Vanuatu	\$	28,633	\$	23,224	
Thailand	\$	10,504	\$	10,306	
Indonesia	\$	9,509	\$	8,331	
International - other	\$	8,350	\$	19,941	
USA	\$	7,892	\$	8,300	
Pastor Children's School Fees	\$	6,199	\$	5,920	
Interest Payments	\$	1,630	\$	-	
India	\$	518	\$	471	
Reimbursements	\$	-	\$	37,839	
Fiji Pre-Schools J352	\$	-	\$	4,540	
General Missions Funds	\$	-	\$	539	
	\$	853,363	\$	820,577	
NET INCOME (LOSS)	* -	\$127,080		\$46,14	

^{*} Note: this loss reflects the increased expenses incurred by the Colombo Project in this financial year.

Balance Sheet as at June 30th 2016

ABN 84 537 473 256 002

ASSETS		2016		2015
Current Assets				
Cash Assets	\$	315,007	\$	341,612
Petty Cash / Suspense	\$	200	\$	300
Debtors	\$	5,764	\$	7,537
Foreign Currency Cash	\$	-	\$	
GST control	\$	164	\$	213
Total Current Assets	\$	321,135	\$	349,662
Non-Current Assets				
Equipment	\$	-	\$	
Total Non-Current Assets	\$	-	\$	
Total Assets	\$	321,135	\$	349,662
LIABILITIES Current Liabilities				
Current Liabilities				
Creditors	\$	250	\$	550
Loans	\$	100,000	\$	
Resettlement Fund Liability	\$	68,359	\$	69,50
Long Service Leave provision	\$	-	\$	
Designated Funds Held:				
Poloso deficit (pre PR)	-\$	108,278	-\$	114,50
Poloso deficit (after PR)	-\$	33,165	-\$	33,16
Consolidated debt	-\$	26,000	-\$	26,000
Enrights sup Interest Accrued	-\$	10,000	-\$	10,000
Other deficits	-\$	6,971	-\$	8,609
Colombo Project deficit	-\$	5,212	\$	
Other Designated Funds	\$	342,153	\$	471,889
Total Designated Funds Held	\$	152,526	\$	279,60
Total Current Liabilities	\$	321,135	\$	349,662
Total Liabilities	\$	321,135	\$	349,662
NET ASSETS	\$	_	\$	

AUDIT REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30th JUNE, 2016

We have audited the accounts comprising the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Cash Flows and notes to and forming part of the financial statements of CRC Missions International for the 12 month period ended 30th June 2016.

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the accounts and the information they contain. We have performed an audit of these accounts in order to express an opinion on them to the members.

Our audit has been planned and performed to provide a reasonable level of assurance as to whether the accounts are free of material misstatement. Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the accounts and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates.

These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion whether, in all material respects, the accounts are presented fairly in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the accounts, so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the operations.

The accounts have not been prepared as a general purpose financial report in accordance with Statements of Accounting Concepts and Accounting Standards.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.

AUDIT OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements of the general operating accounts of CRC Missions International represent fairly the financial position at 30th June, 2016 and the results of its operation for the year ended, in accordance with the basis of preparation outlined in Note 1 of the Accounts.



David Willder CA

PARTNER

WMC ACCOUNTANTS

72 - 76 RYRIE STREET

GEELONG VIC 3220

DATED THIS 26th DAY OF AUGUST 2016

CRC College of Ministry

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Financial Year ended 30 June 2016

ABN 84 537 473 256/003

REVENUE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES		2016	2015
Tuition fees - Higher Education	\$	206,550	\$ -
Tuition fees - Diploma	\$	74,740	\$ 72,380
Tuition fees - Other	\$	3,730	\$ 28,254
Grant Income	\$	-	\$ 9,500
Interest Income	\$	33	\$ 18
Sundry Income	\$	21	\$ 44
TOTAL REVENUE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES	\$	285,074	\$ 110,196
EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES			
Administration Expenses			
Accounting & Bookkeeping Expenses	\$	500	\$ 200
Advertising & Marketing	\$	4,473	\$ 440
Bank Fees & Charges	\$	1,608	\$ 96
Contractor / Staff Expenses	\$	40,228	\$ 29,165
Insurance	\$	-	\$ 1,270
Meeting Expenses	\$	1,016	\$ -
Printing, Postage & Stationery	\$	1,759	\$ 1,301
Sundry Expenses	\$	933	\$ 42
Telephone Expenses	\$	746	\$ 486
Travel & Accommodation Expenses	\$	1,295	\$ 484
Website Development	\$	615	\$ 371
Total Administration Expenses	\$	53,173	\$ 33,855
STUDENT EXPENSES			
ACOM Fees - Higher Education	\$	137,200	\$ -
ACOM Fees - Diploma	\$	20,520	\$ 19,980
ACOM Fees - Other	\$	1,600	\$ 9,814
Bad Debts	\$	8,869	\$ -
Assessment Work	\$	5,725	\$ 2,030
Camp Expenses	\$	19,554	\$ -
Contractor / Staff Expenses	\$	32,965	\$ -
Lecturing & Marking	\$	358	\$ 1,573
New Course Development	\$	3,998	\$ -
Staff Training	\$	6,395	\$ -
Venue Hire	\$	811	\$ -
Total Student Expenses	\$	237,995	\$ 33,397
TOTAL EXPENSE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES	\$	291,168	\$ 67,252
NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT)	-\$	6,094	\$ 42,944

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2016

ABN 84 537 473 256/003

		2016	2015
Cash at Bank	\$	69.869	\$ 30,578
GST Paid	\$	2,235	\$ 335
Trade Debtors	\$	5,890	\$ 14,149
Total Assets	\$	77,994	\$ 45,062
CURRENT LIABILITIES			
Trade Creditors	\$	4,776	\$ -
Tuition Fees Received in Advance	\$	34,250	\$ -
Total Liabilities	\$	39,026	\$ -
NET ASSETS	\$	38,968	\$ 45,062
MEMBER'S FUNDS			
Opening Retained Surplus	\$	45,062	\$ 2.118
Current Year Surplus / (Deficit)	-\$	6,094	\$ 42,944
TOTAL MEMBER'S FUNDS	\$	38,968	\$ 45,062

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE COMMITTEE

Report on the Financial Report

I have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of CRC College of Ministry, which comprises the the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2016, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, a summary of significant accounting policies, other explanatory notes and the statement by members of the committee of management.

Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The College's committee of management are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report and have determined that the accounting policies used are consistent with the financial reporting requirements of CRC International. The committee's responsibility also includes establishing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on my audit. No opinion is expressed as to whether the accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that I comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers

internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the leadership team, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Independence

In conducting my audit, I have complied with the independence requirements of Australian professional ethical pronouncements.

Auditor's Opinion

In my opinion, the financial report of CRC College of Ministry presents fairly, in all material respects, its financial position as at 30 June 2016 and its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution

Without modifying my opinion, I draw attention to Note 1 to the special purpose financial report which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist CRC College of Ministry to meet the requirements of its national body. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.



PAUL FOX, CPA SUPER AUDIT SERVICES Certified Practising Accountants PO Box 552, Dromana VIC 3936 Dated this 16th day of August 2016

Credential Report

INTERNATIONAL

OFFSHORE NATIONAL MINISTERS

Robert Gallagher Mike Tyrrell

NSW/ACT/QLD

NATIONAL MINISTERS

Murray Baker (NC) Rodney Bortolin William Brill Barry Chant Ken Chant

Sam Chidamber NC)
Rob Cunningham
Richard Eason
Rod Gilchrist (NC)
Vicki Gilchrist (NC)
Kim Jaeger (NC)
Barry Leaver

Steve Lindner (NC)
Ralph Martin
Ian Miller
Trevor Murphy
Grant Redman
Jeremy Steel
Malcolm Taylor
Ed Trotter

Mark Warren Stephen West (NC) Paul Wilksch

David Wright Michael York

STATE MINISTERS

Michael Baker Kim Beaumont Ashley Beer
James Brown
Peter Burns
Shane Conlon
Jeff Cottom
Valma Dean
Caroline Dennis
David Dennis
Valerie Head
Geoff Hodgkinson
Francesca Hwalyoung Liu
Dave Moon
Lynne Morey

Lynne Morey
Wayne Muller
Bruce Parnell
Ian Rains
Steven Rand
Yongky Santoso
Glen Scott
Jill Taylor
Garry Tipping
Marianne Train
Steve Train
Jo Wilksch
Billi Wright

SPECIALIST MINISTERS

Joong Ting Young

SI ECIALIST MINISTERS

Isabel Baker Graham Fitzpatrick (NC) David Goodwin

AFFILIATE MINISTERS

Boo Teong Khoo

TRAINEE MINISTERS

Dominic Bowen

Ben Campbell
Annette Cork
Matthew Disher (NC)
Rebecca Disher (NC)
Purwanti Govier (NC)
Jamie King
Matthew Lieschke (NC)
Thesesa Mataora
David Morgan
William Phillips
Daniel Taylor
Josh Wengi
Samuel Wright

RETIRED MINISTERS

Shirley Barringham Len Burrell (NC) Graham Chigwidden Ian Hillman

Ross Lindner Keith Smith Howard Wishart Bill Whyte

DELEGATES

Graham Bollington (Griffith)

ASSEMBLY LEADERS

Veronica Castles (Caboolture)

SA/WA/NT

NATIONAL MINISTERS

Don Aitken Ray Bettcher David Bland Philip Brice Alf Chehade

Allan Cleanthous (NC)

Greg Crome
Don Crook
Derek Croser
Graeme Enright
Moya Enright
David Furniss
Rodney Garland
Trevor Gray
Mike Groom
Joe Habermehl
Kevin Hall
Kevin Hodges
lan Hunter

lan Hunter Con Keros (NC) Paul Kidney Geroge Laslett Tim Lochens

David McGregor (NC)
Neil Milne
Rod Nes
Rob Noble
Josh O'Callaghan

Bill Osborne (NC) John Poyzer Joshua Poyzer Lew Saunders (NC)

Steve Sherman
Barry Silverback
Dennis Slape
David Smythe
Allen Steel
Jill Steel
Darryl Stott

Kevin Taylor (NC)
Graeme Teakle
Cass Tompich
Jim Varsos
Bill Vasilakis

Legend: (NC) - Not Compliant with CRC Duty of Care Compliance requirements on September 6th 2016.

...Credential Report

Fiona Voortman Hans Voortman

STATE MINISTERS

Dean Andresen

Peter Ashenden

Simon Bacher

Nigel Bennett

Nathan Bettcher

Robyn Bettcher

Janet Brice

Tim Coleman

Andre Dolphin

Ian Elsegood

Jenny Furniss

Derek Gladigau

Jodie Habermehl

Bruce Hambour

John Harrison (NC)

Michael Hutchfield

Robert Kluske (NC)

Chris Kipirtoglou

Gregg Manego

Alan Matson

Ben Matson

Robbie Mayne

Derek McClure

Sam Osborne

Sally Poyzer

Julianne Menzies

Danielle Rosslee

Hannes Rosslee

Keith Russell

Mary Russell

Mike Russell

Caleb Stott

Michael Stoodlev

Damien Szepessy

Chris Walsingham

Anthony Tucker (NC)

Benjamin Bonython

Rebecca Bonython

David Washington Lyall Willis Grant Wilson

SPECIALIST MINISTERS

Paullette Cairns (NC) Michael Chant Cheryl Day (NC) Julie Fonorito Jon Osborne Marcus Rice Ian Wood

AFFILIATE MINISTERS

James Bannah Gladvs Bannah Trevor Pugh Peter Rainbow Mark White

TRAINEE MINISTERS

Mark Bettcher Matthew Bettcher Nicolo Binetti Brook Van Broekhoven (NC) Sam Chesser Adrian Cotterell Daniel Desegno Lachlan Donaldson Nadia Donato Ashley Downing Paul Force Manoj George (NC) Sam Long (NC) Kimberley Macdonald Rebekah Matson (NC)

Daniel Pisulak

Felicity Varsos

Brian Smith (NC)

Kathy Tripodi (NC)

RETIRED MINISTERS

ASSEMBLY LEADERS

Chris Banks (Kingscote)

Rueben Burton (Amata)

Karen Cook (Warnarn)

Rolf Geerling (Booleroo)

David Mace (Nuriootpa)

Joseph Tapaya (Ernabella)

Louis Voudantas (Rosewater)

Arnold Joppich (Pt Augusta)

Lyn Arthur Cathryn Crosby-Wright Ron Inglis Lester Morris (NC) Dario Noonan Mike O'Reilly Isabel Paterson (NC) Leslie Paulson (NC) Roger Rice John Ridley Bev Russell Ian Simpson (NC) Merrilyn Teague **Charley Tonkin** Ross Tonkin

DELEGATES

Penton Vince

Don Cooley (Mt Gambier) Robert Minnie (Mt Compass) Trevor Pillar (Blackwood) Gerhard Schlotfeldt (St Agnes) Milan Tompich (Seaton)

TASMANIA

NATIONAL MINISTERS

Vicki Frearson Scott Hudson **Greg Jones**

Laurence Kellett Norm Reed

Ron Schnakenberg (NC) Peter Vandenberg

STATE MINISTERS

Brian Edwards Janine Howard Bill Redman Chris Swain Vicki Wright (NC)

SPECIALIST MINISTERS

Vegena Bowering

AFFILIATE MINISTERS

John Hannaford

RETIRED MINISTERS

Denis Phythian Ted Woolf

DELEGATES

David Frearson (Burnie) Stephen Jackson (Wynyard)

VICTORIA

NATIONAL MINISTERS

Liz Bailey **Rob Bailey** Phillip Baker Helen Beard Andrew Bearman Noel Blake (NC) Juergen Bollhorst Chris Carmody Philip Cayzer

Legend: (NC) - Not Compliant with CRC Duty of Care Compliance requirements on September 6th 2016.

...Credential Report

Chris Chetland
Lois Cronin
Mike Cronin
Doug Faircloth (NC)
Stephen Franklin
Ray Gilmour
Joan Gordon
Tom Gordon
Kim Hammond (NC)
Jim Hewett

Gayle Hogendoorn
Jake Hogendoorn
Graham Holman
David Holt
Stephen Holt
Kevin Hughes (NC)
Chris Kolle
Jean Leak
John Leak
David Manning
Stephen McNeilly
Rebekah Milne
Peter Muir
Kal Naidu

Dennis Prince (NC)
Nolene Prince (NC)
Tony Rawson
Ian RIchardson
Glen Rowbotham
Frank Russell
Bruce Sharman
Philip Shirley
Peter Simmons
Anthea Smits (NC)
Steve Swain (NC)
Roland Tankard

John Tipping

Mark Walker

Keith Walsingham

Wally Whatnall

Rob Nyhuis

Danny Parker

Nathan Poloso (NC)

Shane Whitbourn Rodney Whitford Andre Whitton Stephen Williams Bill Wyatt Robyn Wyatt

Matthew Wyatt

STATE MINISTERS

Steven Abram Mike Albert Heather Baker Janette Blake (NC) Moira Bollhorst Norma Cayzer Kevin Clark Andrew Cox Chris Douglas (NC) Pamela D'Sa Peter Fleming Harry Goldsmith Julie Harrison Eulalie Holman Neville Ivory Andree Lim (NC) David Lim Tony Marsden Colin Mitchell Janice Muir Glenda Noordam Julie Ohlson Julie Pearse Stuart Rodgers Margaret Sharman David Silverback (NC) Erin-Ruth Smith Kevin Smith Patricia Tipping **Ruth Tankard** Phillip Tong Julianne Ullrich Wang Wang

Garry Webb

SPECIALIST MINISTERS

Bryan Grasby Jay Hontiveros

AFFILIATED MINISTERS

Graeme Bradley Megan Garland Roger Garland Ian Traill Frank Watson

TRAINEE MINISTERS

Peter Ashdown Jack Beasy Luke Chant Ann Cook Anthony Crossett (NC) Roger Featherston Abigail Font Randall Green Joy Hansen David Harrison Rebecca Hartskeerl Helen Holt Geoff Kruck (NC) Sean La Brooy Laura Masasso Jeff McGregor Debbie Obatoki **David Owens** Dee Reynolds Jay Reynolds

Lyn Scholar Timothy Sgarlata (NC) Michael Vassallo Ruth Whitton

Christopher Salomon

RETIRED MINISTERS

Mike Collins Ian Edwards Graham Gill Nancye Harkin (NC)

Eric Kenyon Irene Kenyon

Graham Laidlaw (NC) John Parsons (NC) Gregory Pennicuik Basil Porter

John Porter
Bill Rasmussen (NC)
Pauline Short
Tony Smits (NC)

Ray Swanborough Barry Thomas (NC) Mel Whitworth

Wilson (Bill) Winfield (NC)

DELEGATE

Nathan Bargerbos (Mansfield)
Graeme Bradley (Warrnambool)
Suzanne Shears (Warragul)
Kevin Clark (Endeavour Hills)
Ann Cook (Wentworth)
Chris Douglas (Maryborough)
Leona Grant (Swan Hill)
David Lim (Merbein)
Laura Massaso (Robinvale)
Kevin Smith (Mildura)
Paul Morgan (Geelong)
Margaret Sharman (Red Cliffs)

ASSEMBLY LEADERS

Nathan Bargerbos (Mansfield) Scott Hawkins (Ringwood) John Warren (Halifax, U.K.) Linda Whitney (Churchill)

Legend: (NC) - Not Compliant with CRC Duty of Care Compliance requirements on September 6th 2016.

Statistical Report

Statistical Highlights



115 CRC Churches in Australia



Church Planting - 14 Churches 5 or less years old: 12%



Total amount given to missions \$1,713,114



Average Church size - 121 people



13,910 people in Aust. CRC Churches

	Years in CRC (as at 2016)	Total Fellowship as at June 2016		Children in fellowship as at June 2016	Average Adult attendance June 2016	Average Child attendance June 2016	th M	sion giving ru' CRC dissions ernational	to	n giving CRC ives not ' CMI	to no	on giving on-CRC ntures
Australian Capital Territory							_					
Canberra - New Testament House Churches	24				no statistic	cs provided						
Richard Eason - 1985	_											
Dickson - Momentum Canberra	3	60	45	15	40	12	\$	-	\$		\$	2,700
Mark Warren - 1990												
New South Wales- Metropolitan												
Hornsby - Community Church Hornsby	8	379	302	77	253	27	\$	4,628	\$		\$	77,230
lan Miller - 1991, David Morgan - 2011, Peter Burns - 2014, Josh Wengi - 2015	_											
Hurstville - Euangelion Mission Centre	8	107	78	29	58	21	\$	-	\$		\$	5,850
Yongky Santoso - 2007												
Rydalmere - Nova Life Church	4	65	50	15	45	10	\$	-	\$		\$	9.500
Francesca Hwalong Liu - 2013	_						Ċ					,
St Marys - New Horizons Community Church	25	74	61	13	37	3	\$	13,730	\$	4,680	\$	22,172
Shane Conlon - 2013, Ken Chant - 1954, Ian Rains - 1994							•	,	•	,,	•	,
New South Wales - Non-metropolitan												
Albury - City Central Church	43	319	227	92	120	34	\$	4,730	\$		\$	10,887
Geoff Hodgkinson - 2011, Grant Redman - 1979, Dave Moon - 2005, Lynne Morey - 2008, Valma	_						•	.,	•		•	,
Broken Hill - Silver City CRC	48	34	26	8	13	2	\$	2,000	\$	3,364	\$	1,080
Bruce Sharman - 1990, Wally Whatnall - 1977		0.	20	Ü	10	-	Ψ	2,000	*	0,001	*	1,000
Conbodlin - Centre Life Condoblin	44	90	50	40	35	12	\$		\$	2,000	\$	6,500
Ralph Martin - 1997		70	50	40	05	12	Ψ		Ψ	2,000	Ψ	0,500
Coolamon - CRC Coolamon	1	31	15	16	14	12	\$		\$		\$	
Annette Cork - 2014	_	31	15	10	14	12	φ	_	¥	-	φ	-
Culcairn - Harvestlands	12	136	86	50	74	42	\$		\$	3,100	+	8,472
Paul Wilksch - 1999, Jo Wilksch - 2007, Wayne Muller - 2010, Matthew Lieschke, Matthew Dishe			00	50	74	42	φ	_	Ψ	3,100	Ψ	0,472
Finley - River of Life CRC	44	45	29	16	20	12	\$	1,764	¢		\$	2,124
Valerie Head - 2007		43	27	10	20	12	Þ	1,704	Þ		Ф	2,124
Griffith - LifeSource Church	40	230	165	65	80	25	\$	3,840	ė	1,312	+	3,600
Rodney Bortolin - 1998, Steven Rand - 2005, James Brown - 2012, Jamie King, Theresa Mataora -	_	230	103	03	60	25	Ф	3,040	Þ	1,312	Ф	3,600
Hay - Hay CRC Church	0				Ctarting con	vices in 2016						
Trevor Murphy - 1990					Starting Serv	vices iii 2016						
	- 44				0.5				_	4.500		4.500
Leeton - Leeton CRC Church	11	63	55	8	35	4	\$	-	\$	1,500	>	1,500
Jeff Cottom - 2000							_		_			
Narrandera - Narrandera CRC	45	294	250	44	85	30	\$	9,000	\$	-	\$	12,000
Trevor Murphy - 1990, Ashley Beer - 1998, Dominic Bowen, Ben Campbell, Annette Cork - 2014												
Nelson Bay - Beachside Christian Fellowship	36	89	68	21	50	15	\$	10,086	\$	388	\$	-
William Brill - 2002, Shirley Barringham - 1998												
Newcastle - Christian Fellowship Centre	36	65	50	15	25	10	\$	-	\$	-	\$	3,500
Barry Leaver - 1983												
Orange - Colour City Church	19	160	140	20	90	15	\$	-	\$	10,000	\$	10,000
Malcolm Taylor - 1977, Jill Taylor - 2002, Daniel Taylor - 2016											<u> </u>	
Oura - The Pioneer Church	2	20	14	6	10	4	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Michael Baker - 2004												
Port Macquarie - Lifeway CRC	1	17	15	2	11	1	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Caroline Dennis - 2008, David Dennis - 2011												
Wagga Wagga - The Promise Centre	42	95	80	15	70	10	\$	-	\$	-	\$	55
Rob Cunningham - 1997, Isabel Baker, William Phillips - 2007, Glen Scott - 2013												
Wentworth - OneRiver Church	1	26	23	3	11	2	\$	300	\$	-	\$	-
Margaret Charman 2007 Pruce Charman 1990												

Margaret Sharman - 2007, Bruce Sharman - 1990

...Statistical Report

	Years in CRC (as at 2016)	Total Fellowship as at June 2016	Adults in fellowship as at June 2016	Children in fellowship as at June 2016	Average Adult attendance June 2016	Average Child attendance June 2016	th M	sion giving ru' CRC fissions ernational	Mission giving to CRC initiatives no thru' CMI	ot to	ission giving to non-CRC ventures
Northern Territory											
Alice Springs - Christian Family Centre Alice Springs	18	184	129	55	66	31	\$	700	\$	- \$	-
Ben Matson - 2013, Rebekah Matson - 2016	_										
Docker River - Christian Family Centre	0	20	20	0	18	0	\$	-	\$	- \$	-
Allen Steel - 1998	_										
Ti Tree - Ti Tree CRC Church	6	10	4	6	7	6	\$	1,260	\$	- \$	-
Hannes Rosslee, Danielle Rosslee - 2015	_										
Queensland											
Atherton - Atherton Family Church	2	35	21	14	16	12	\$	-	\$ 2,2	00 \$	
Sam Wright - 2012	_										
Caboolture - CRC Caboolture	21	17			Sta	ntistics not provi	ided				
Veronica Castles - Assembly Leader											
	12	100	56	53	31	30	đ	1.000	¢ 10.0	00 ¢	
Cairns - Cairns Family Church	13	109	56	53	31	30	\$	1,000	\$ 10,0	98 \$	-
David Wright - 1989, Billi Wright - 2002, Jeremy Steel - 2006											
South Australia - Metropolitan											
Adelaide - Adelaide Christian Centre	71	390	325	65	230	47	Not	reported	Not reporte	d No	lot reported
Mike Groom - 1993, John Ridley - 1962, Barry Silverback - 1964, Neil Milne - 1969, Charlie Tonkin	- 1985, Catherine	Crosby-Wright - 19	995, Gregg Mane	go - 2005							
Blackwood - The Hills Christian Family Centre	18	204	127	77	84	49	\$	3,000		\$	36,330
David Bland - 2005, David Smythe - 1985, Michael Chant - 2006	_										
Christies Beach - New Life Christian Centre	53	80	65	15	55	15	\$	15,500	\$	- \$	100
Greg Crome - 1990	_										
Elizabeth South - Hope Central	17	421	297	124	225	70	\$	11,200	\$	- \$	
Joe Habermehl - 1998, Kevin Hodges - 1977, David Washington, Derek McClure - 2002, Kathy Trip	_					• •	•	,	*	•	
	6	31	21	10	0	0	\$		\$	- \$	
Morphett Vale - Connect Church Morphett Vale		31	21	10	U	U	Þ	-	э	- Þ	-
Rob Noble - 1997, Nick Binetti - 2015											
Mount Barker - The Source Mount Barker	1	55	20	35	15	25	\$	-	\$	- \$	-
Derek Croser - 2001											
Nairne - Hills Family Church	27	80	60	20	42	10	\$	800	\$ 12,7	08 \$	-
Michael Stoodley - 2005, Jim Varsos - 2000, Robbie Mayne - 2001, Felicity Varsos, Jonathon Osbor	ne - 2013										
New Port - Portlife Church	58	512	336	176	198	99	\$	5,500	\$ 63,5	19 \$	-
Josh Poyzer - 2009, John Poyzer - 1986, Ross Tonkin- 1988, Andre Dolphin, Ian Elsegood - 2001, K	evin Hall - 2010, S	ally Poyzer, Anthor	ny Tucker - 2013	, Peter Rainbow -	2016						
Osborne - Le Fevre Christian Family Centre	25	106	84	22	41	18	\$	6,648	\$ 5,5	97 \$	730
Allan Cleanthous - 2000, Paul Force - 2016	_										
Rosewater - The Rock Community Church	6	20	19	1	15	1	\$	-	\$	- \$	600
Louis Voudantas - Assembly Leader, Mike Stoodley - 2005											
Salisbury - Hope Central Salisbury	1	159	111	48	103	15	- 1	actuded with	Hope Centra	l Elizabe	ath South
Joe Habermehl - 1998	1	137	111	40	100	13		iciaaca witi	поре сениа	Liizabc	zui Journ
									_		
Seacombe Gardens - Seaview Community Church	37	91	69	22	49	14	\$	-	\$	- \$	32,731
Chris Walsingham - 2004, Con Keros - 1994, Brian Smith - 2004											
Seaford - Seaford Christian Fellowship	22	25	23	2	18	1	\$	2,000	\$	- \$	4,875
Lynton Barry - Assembly Leader, Clive Humphries - 1996											
Seaton - Christian Family Centre	40	862	637	225	414	79	\$	165,885		60 \$	9,268
Bill Vasilakis - 1979, Bill Osborne - 1989, Philip Brice - 1992, Michael Hutchfield - 1993, Bruce Ham Dan Pisulak - 2014, Sam Chesser, Adrian Cotterell, Lachlan Donaldson - 2015	bour - 1996, Ian H	lunter, Allen Steel,	Jill Steel - 1998,	Cass Tompich - 20	005, Tim Lochens -	2007, Chris Kipir	rtoglou	- 2011, Nat	han Bettcher,	Janet B	Brice - 2013,
Sheidow Park - Oasis Family Church	24	38	31	7	31	7	\$	5,249	\$ 5	00 \$	6,267
Derek Gladigau - 2002		30	31	,	31	,	φ	3,247	φ 5	- - Ф	0,207
							_				
St Agnes - Living Faith	51	292	217	75	122	47	\$	7,769	\$ 12,0	72 \$	4,060
Rod Nes - 1996, Ian Simpson - 1966, Rodney Garland - 2000, Peter Ashenden - 2003, Paulette Cain			ia Donato, James		Bannah - 2014, Kin	nberley Macdonal	ld - 20:				
Stirling - The Source Church	57	170	143	27	81	12	\$	21,144	\$ 6,0	17 \$	7,841
Hans Voortman - 1979, Penton Vince - 1988, Mike Russell, Bev Russell - 1996, Steve Sherman - 19	98, Derek Croser -	2001, Fiona Voort	man - 2002, Julia	nne Menzies - 20	08, Daniel Deseng	go - 2014					
South Australia - Non-metropolitan											
Amata - Christian Family Centre	6	34	19	15	16	12	\$	-	\$	- \$	-
Allen Steel - 1998	_										
Booleroo Centre - Booleroo Ministry Centre	36	11	11	0	9	0	\$	3,881	\$	- \$	2,076
Rolf Geerling - Assembly Leader	_							•			
Ernabella - Christian Family Centre	6	34	21	13	18	12	\$		\$	- \$	_
·	_ 0	J4	41	10	10	14	Þ	-	Ψ	- ф	-
Joseph Tapaya - Assembly Leader									_		
Goolwa - Goolwa Christian Fellowship	34	48	40	8	34	8	\$	3,725	\$	- \$	1,400
David Furniss- 1983, Leslie Paulson - 1960, Graeme Teakle - 1993, Jenny Furniss - 2003											
David Furniss - 1993, Lesile Paulson - 1900, Graeme Teakle - 1993, Jenny Furniss - 2003 Kangaroo island - Christian Family Centre Kingscote	12	5	5	0	4	0	\$	-	\$	- \$	600
	12	5	5	0	4	0	\$	-	\$	- \$	600
Kangaroo island - Christian Family Centre Kingscote	12	5 92	5	0 39	4 20	0 23	\$		\$	- \$	

...Statistical Report

Moonta - Lighthouse Ministries Simon Bacher - 2002 Mount Compass - The Overflow Mark White - 2015 Mount Gambier - Eastside Christian Centre Dean Andresen - 2002, Brook Van Broekhoven - 2004 Murray Bridge - Christian Family Centre Murray Bridge Joshua O'Callaghan - 2009, Ray Bettcher - 1976, Robert Kluske - 1999, Lyall Willis - 2001, Matthew B Nuriootpa - Christian Family Centre Barossa David Mace - Assembly Leader Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre Arnold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010 Burnie - Burnie Christian Centre	14 37 47 25 Bettcher, Robyn 16 46 56 36 53 28 40	50 21 84 770 Bettcher - 2013, M 21 47 115 97 98 23 220	45 19 70 400 1ark Bettcher, San 20 36 90 85 73	5 2 14 370 n Long - 2015 1 11 25 12 25	38 16 47 300 14 36 56 65	10 240 1 11 19 6	S Not rep	450 ported 1,690	\$ 79 Not reported \$ 2,000 \$ \$ \$ 300	0 \$ - \$ - \$	1,579 2,200 - 14,900
Mount Compass - The Overflow Mark White - 2015 Mount Gambier - Eastside Christian Centre Dean Andresen - 2002, Brook Van Broekhoven - 2004 Murray Bridge - Christian Family Centre Murray Bridge Joshua O'Callaghan - 2009, Ray Bettcher - 1976, Robert Kluske - 1999, Lyall Willis - 2001, Matthew B Nuriootpa - Christian Family Centre Barossa David Mace - Assembly Leader Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre Arnold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	47 25 Bettcher, Robyn 16 46 56 36 53 28	84 770 Bettcher - 2013, M 21 47 115 97 98	70 400 400 1ark Bettcher, San 20 36 90 85	14 370 n Long - 2015 1 11 25 12	47 300 14 36 56 65	10 240 1 11 11 19	Not rep \$ \$ \$ \$	1,690	\$ 2,00 \$ \$ \$ 30 \$	0 \$ \$	44,000 1,579 2,200
Mark White - 2015 Mount Gambier - Eastside Christian Centre Dean Andresen - 2002, Brook Van Broekhoven - 2004 Murray Bridge - Christian Family Centre Murray Bridge Joshua O'Callaghan - 2009, Ray Bettcher - 1976, Robert Kluske - 1999, Lyall Willis - 2001, Matthew B Nuriootpa - Christian Family Centre Barossa David Mace - Assembly Leader Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre Arnold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	47 25 Bettcher, Robyn 16 46 56 36 53 28	84 770 Bettcher - 2013, M 21 47 115 97 98	70 400 400 1ark Bettcher, San 20 36 90 85	14 370 n Long - 2015 1 11 25 12	47 300 14 36 56 65	10 240 1 11 11 19	Not rep \$ \$ \$ \$	1,690	\$ 2,00 \$ \$ \$ 30 \$	0 \$ \$	44,000 1,579 2,200
Mount Gambier - Eastside Christian Centre Dean Andresen - 2002, Brook Van Broekhoven - 2004 Murray Bridge - Christian Family Centre Murray Bridge Joshua O'Callaghan - 2009, Ray Bettcher - 1976, Robert Kluske - 1999, Lyall Willis - 2001, Matthew B Nuriootpa - Christian Family Centre Barossa David Mace - Assembly Leader Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre Arnold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	25 Bettcher, Robyn 16 46 56 36 53 28	770 Bettcher - 2013, M 21 47 115 97 98	400 flark Bettcher, San 20 36 90 85	370 n Long - 2015 1 11 25 12 25	300 14 36 56 65	1 1 11 19 6	\$ \$ \$ \$	1,690	\$ 2,000 \$ \$ \$	0 \$ - \$ - \$	44,000 1,579 2,200 - 14,900
Dean Andresen - 2002, Brook Van Broekhoven - 2004 Murray Bridge - Christian Family Centre Murray Bridge Joshua O'Callaghan - 2009, Ray Bettcher - 1976, Robert Kluske - 1999, Lyall Willis - 2001, Matthew B Nuriootpa - Christian Family Centre Barossa David Mace - Assembly Leader Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre Arnold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	25 Bettcher, Robyn 16 46 56 36 53 28	770 Bettcher - 2013, M 21 47 115 97 98	400 flark Bettcher, San 20 36 90 85	370 n Long - 2015 1 11 25 12 25	300 14 36 56 65	1 1 11 19 6	\$ \$ \$ \$	1,690	\$ 2,000 \$ \$ \$	0 \$ - \$ - \$	44,000 1,579 2,200 - 14,900
Murray Bridge - Christian Family Centre Murray Bridge Joshua O'Callaghan - 2009, Ray Bettcher - 1976, Robert Kluske - 1999, Lyall Willis - 2001, Matthew B Nuriootpa - Christian Family Centre Barossa David Mace - Assembly Leader Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre Amold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	16 46 56 36 53 28	21 47 115 97 98 23	36 90 85 73	1 11 25 12 25	14 36 56 65	1 11 19 6	\$ \$	1,690	\$ \$ 30	- \$ - \$ - \$	1,579 2,200 - 14,900
Joshua O'Callaghan - 2009, Ray Bettcher - 1976, Robert Kluske - 1999, Lyall Willis - 2001, Matthew B Nuriootpa - Christian Family Centre Barossa David Mace - Assembly Leader Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre Amold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	16 46 56 36 53 28	21 47 115 97 98 23	36 90 85 73	1 11 25 12 25	14 36 56 65	1 11 19 6	\$ \$	1,690	\$ \$ 30	- \$ - \$ - \$	1,579 2,200 - 14,900
Nuriootpa - Christian Family Centre Barossa David Mace - Assembly Leader Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre Arnold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	16 46 56 36 53 28 40	21 47 115 97 98	20 36 90 85 73	1 11 25 12 25	36 56 65	11 19 6	\$	1,690	\$ 30	- \$ O \$	2,200
David Mace - Assembly Leader Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre Arnold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	46 56 36 53 28 40	47 115 97 98	36 90 85 73	11 25 12 25	36 56 65	11 19 6	\$	1,690	\$ 30	- \$ O \$	2,200
Port Augusta - Crossroads Christian Centre Arnold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	56 36 53 28 40	97 98 23	90 85 73	25 12 25	56 65	19	\$	1,690	\$ 30	0 \$	14,900
Arnold Joppich - Assembly Leader Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	56 36 53 28 40	97 98 23	90 85 73	25 12 25	56 65	19	\$	1,690	\$ 30	0 \$	14,900
Port Lincoln - Lighthouse Family Church Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	36 53 28 40	97 98 23	85 73	12 25	65	6	\$	-	\$	- \$	14,900
Paul Kidney - 1998, Grant Wilson - 1987 Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	36 53 28 40	97 98 23	85 73	12 25	65	6	\$	-	\$	- \$	14,900
Victor Harbor - Christian Gospel Centre Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalia - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	28	98	73	25							
Lew Saunders - 1996 Whyalia - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	28	98	73	25							
Whyalla - Bethel Christian Centre Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	28	23			48	20	\$	1,667	\$ 1,92	0 \$	
Caleb Stott - 2009 Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	28	23			48	20	\$	1,66/	\$ 1,92	0 \$	
Tasmania Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	40		20	2							4,800
Bridgewater - New Life Christian Church Brian Edwards - 2010	40		20	2							
Brian Edwards - 2010	40		20	2							
		220		3	15	3	\$	-	\$ 60	0 \$	-
Burnie - Burnie Christian Centre		220									
	54		160	60	140	40	\$	-	\$ 15,00) \$	55,000
Greg Jones - 2000, Chris Swain, Bill Redman - 2005	54										
Launceston - Cityview Christian Church		82	70	12	65	8	\$	6,754	\$	- \$	9,312
Scott Hudson - 1999, Ted Woolf - 1983, John Hannaford - 2013											
Ravenswood - Ravenswood Christian Fellowship	28	35	30	5	30	4	\$	-	\$	- \$	-
Peter Vandenberg - 1992, Vicki Wright - 2000											
Risdon Vale - Hobart Christian Family Centre	47	80	66	14	50	5	\$	800	\$ 10,41	5 \$	13,200
Norm Reed - 1998, Denis Phythian - 1994, Vegena Bowering - 2014											
Ross - Midlands Community Church	20	17	16	1	20	1	\$	970	\$	- \$	180
Laurence Kellett - 1993											
Wynyard - Wynyard Community Church	16	51	35	16	23	12	\$	7,100	\$ 1,74	0 \$	4,600
Vicki Frearson - 2006											
Victoria - Metropolitan											
Altona Meadows - Altona Christian Centre	26	138	103	35	93	42	\$	-	\$	- \$	1,000
Stephen Holt - 1989, Michael Vassallo, Helen Holt - 2014, Christopher Saloman - 2015											
Blackburn North - Living Way Christian Network	15	29	29	0	17	0	\$	-	\$	- \$	57,090
Graham Holman - 1995, John Porter - 1989, Eulalie Holman - 2004											
Clarinda - Kingston City Church	40	574	384	190	208	102	\$	8,800	\$ 26,82	5 \$	9,450
Dan Parker - 1996, Ray Gilmour, Dennis Prince - 1977, Tom Gordon - 1985, Juergen Bollhorst - 1988	8, Nolene Prince	- 1998, Bryan Gras	sby - 2002, Moira	Bollhorst - 2004,	Joan Gordon, War	ng Wang - 2006, [David Har	rison, Joy	Hansen - 2010)	
Cranbourne - TurningPoint Church	14	452	342	110	158	55	\$	5,840	\$ 14,01	4 \$	30,509
Philip Cayzer - 1987, Rob Bailey - 1977, Norma Cayzer - 1995, Liz Bailey - 1998											
Endeavour Hills - South Eastern Christian Centre	37	706	544	162	318	105	\$:	29,721	\$ 50,86	5 \$	6,050
Rob Nyhuis - 2000, Mike Cronin - 1973, Mark Walker - 1983, Lois Cronin - 1999, Mike Albert - 2004,	, Kevin Clark - 20	011, Frank Watson	, Pamela D'Sa, Pet	ter Ashdown - 20	12, Rebecca Hartsl	keel - 2013, Luke	Chant - 2	015			
Lilydale - TurningPoint Church Lilydale	1	47	39	8	29	5		Includ	ed with Cran	bourr	ie
Philip Cayzer - 1987, Rob Bailey - 1977, Norma Cayzer - 1995, Liz Bailey - 1998											
Lynbrook - TurningPoint Lyndhurst District Church	7	62	60	2	28	2	\$	1,932	\$	- \$	711
Julie Ohlson - 2004											
Mornington - Mornington Christian Church	32	19	19	0	26	0	\$	-	\$	- \$	1,240
John Leak - 1972, John Parsons - 1996, Ian Edwards - 2009											
Ringwood - Urban Life	11	87	63	24	29	10	\$	-	\$	- \$	-
Scott Hawkins - Assembly Leader, Doug Faircloth - 1986, Anthea Smits - 2001, Anthony Crossett - 20	004										
St Albans - GROW Church	30	211	155	56	105	30	\$	14,810	\$ 4,74	4 \$	1,800
Chris Kolle - 1991, John Tipping - 1998, Patricia Tipping - 2002											
Templestowe - Manningham Christian Centre	35	91	76	15	52	10	\$	14,381	\$ 49	1 \$	2,304
Matthew Wyatt - 2003, Bill Wyatt - 1972, Robyn Wyatt, Julie Harrison - 2003, Erinruth Smith - 2005,				•							****
Tullamarine - Living Hope Family Church	23	80	67	13	60	10	\$	-	\$	- \$	
David Holt - 1992	-		**	· -	. .	-				-	
Wyndham Vale - Wyndham Vale Christian Centre	39	75	60	15	55	12	\$		\$	- \$	7,930
Dan Parker - 1996	٠,				55		-			Ψ	.,,,,,
Victoria - Non-metropolitan											
Ararat - Ararat Community Church	36	21	19	2	14	2	\$		\$	- \$	
Phillip Tong - 2001, Peter Fleming - 2003	30	41	17	4	177	2	پ	-	Ψ .	Þ	-
Ballarat - Ballarat Christian Fellowship	35	213	192	21	127	16	\$	8,972	\$	- \$	10,514
Phillip Tong - 2001, Bill Rasmussen - 1983, Frank Russell - 1986	33	213	172	21	12/	10	Ψ	0,7/2	φ	Ф	10,514

...Statistical Report

	Years in CRC (as at 2016)	s Total Fellowship as at June 2016	Adults in fellowship as at June 2016	Children in fellowship as at June 2016	Average Adult attendance June 2016	Average Child attendance June 2016	thi M	ion giving ru' CRC issions rnational	to initiat		Mission giving to non-CRC ventures
Bannockburn - Momentum Christian Centre Bannockburn	12	113	85	28	58	15		included	l with \	Waurn Pond	ls CC
David Manning - 2014, Steve Abram - 2013											
Beaufort - Beaufort Community Church	32	16	15	1	15	1	\$	-	\$	- \$	2,450
sbigail Font - 2003											
Bendigo - Bendigo Christian Fellowship	66	59	41	18	30	3		included	l with \	Waurn Pond	ls CC
Oavid Manning - 2014, Nathan Poloso - 2012											
Churchill - Churchill Christian Fellowship	34	6	6	0	3	0	\$	-	\$	- 5	-
inda Whitney - Assembly Leader											
Colac - Christian Family Church	40	269	169	100	104	37	\$	11,491	\$	14,060 \$	12,600
undrew Cox - 2006											
Daylesford - Daylesford Community Church	21	80	70	10	55	7	\$	-	\$	- \$	5,000
Glen Rowbotham - 1998	1										
Orysdale - Drysdale Community Church	35	79	63	16	35	10	\$	6,160	\$	- :	-
ake Hogendoorn - 1991, Gayle Hogendoorn - 2002	1										
Geelong - Waurn Ponds Community Church	65	230	184	46	130	23	\$	64,437	\$	4,900 \$	21,102
Oavid Manning - 2014, Ray Swanborough - 1989, Wilson Winfield - 1990, Philip Shirley - 1997, Julia											
Hamilton - Hamilton Community Church	15	65	55	10	36	8	\$	2,015	\$	- \$	3,245
hillip Baker - 1978, Heather Baker - 2000, Rodger Garland, Megan Garland - 2015	1										
Koo Wee Rup - TurningPoint Koo Wee Rup	2	100	59	41	41	16		Inclu	ded wit	th Cranbour	ne
hilip Cayzer - 1987, Sean La'Brooy - 2015											
eongatha - Leongatha CRC Centre	43	45	35	10	30	10	\$	8,500	\$	2,300 \$	1,125
Harry Goldsmith - 1979											
Aansfield - Mansfield Christian Fellowship	32	54	31	23	26	15	\$	300	\$	- \$	3,518
lathan Bargerbos - Assembly Leader											
Maryborough - Wattle City Church	32	19	17	2	13	1	\$	-	\$	- \$	7,114
tuart Rodgers - 2000											
Merbein - Merbein Christian Fellowship	7	27	21	6	17	2	\$	-	\$	- \$	540
David Lim, Andree Lim - 1990											
Aildura - OneVine Church	25	58	53	5	46	5	\$	1,529	\$	- 5	-
Sevin Smith - 2015, Lynette Scholar - 2013											
Aoe - Moe New Life Christian Centre	46	119	81	38	49	31	\$	3,810	\$	500 \$	75,318
Slenda Noordam - 2009, Steve McNeilly - 1987											
Norwell - Morwell Family Church	29	162	85	77	46	26	\$	1,800	\$	- \$	5,297
leville Ivory - 1997, Stephen Franklin - 1990											
Portland - South West Community Church	18	158	99	59	63	38	\$	1,200	\$	7,000 \$	4,000
hane Whitbourn - 2003											
ted Cliffs - Diggerland	28	345	269	76	125	63	\$	20,164	\$	- \$	
truce Sharman - 1990, Roland Tankard - 1992, Andre Whitton - 1993, Stephen Williams - 2002, Ga Jeasy, Debbie Obatoki - 2015	rry Webb - 2003	, Rebekah Milne - 20	005, Margaret Sh	narman - 2007, Ru	th Tankard - 2008,	Julianne Ullrich, F	Ruth W	hitton - 201	.0, Geo	ff Kruck - 20	11, Jack
tobinvale - Robinvale Christian Fellowship	10	57	45	12	35	10			Not r	eported	
aura Masasso - 2009, Bruce Sharman - 1990	_										
unbury - New Leaf Christian Centre	13	22	20	2	15	1	\$	-	\$	- 5	5 -
ndrew Bearman- 1993	_										
wan Hill - Swan Hill Christian Centre	47	62	52	10	50	6	\$	1,680	\$	1,200 \$	5,900
toland Tankard - 1992	_										
raralgon - Reality Christian Fellowship	44	60	47	13	27	5	\$	3,450	\$	- \$	4,877
tandell Green - 2013, Keith Walsingham - 1975	_										
yabb - Western Port Christian Family	30	129	112	17	86	10	\$	-	\$	1,197 \$	7,013
	_										
odney Whitford - 1988, Gregory Pennicuik -1996, Tony Marsden - 1997			/2	20	50	12	\$		\$	- \$	18,981
odney Whitford - 1988, Gregory Pennicuik -1996, Tony Marsden - 1997 Varragul - Christian Family Centre	44	82	62	20						Ť	
	44	82	62	20	50						
Varragul - Christian Family Centre	44	70	60	10	46	8	\$	3,173	\$	- \$	8,084
Varragul - Christian Family Centre ihris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015						8	\$	3,173	\$	- \$	8,084
Varragul - Christian Family Centre thris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church sraeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990						8	\$	3,173 2,250		- \$	
Varragul - Christian Family Centre thris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church	49	70	60	10	46			-			
Varragul - Christian Family Centre Lhris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church Graeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990 Vonthaggi - The Church at Archie's Creek Lhris Chetland - 1995	49	70 75	60	10	46		\$	-	\$	- \$	22,000
Varragul - Christian Family Centre thris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church siraeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990 Vonthaggi - The Church at Archie's Creek	49	70	60	10	46	9		2,250		- \$	22,000
Varragul - Christian Family Centre chris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church Graeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990 Vonthaggi - The Church at Archie's Creek Chris Chetland - 1995 Carram - Yarram Community Church eter Muir - 1990, Janice Muir - 2006	49	70 75	60	10	46	9	\$	2,250	\$	- \$	22,000
Varragul - Christian Family Centre chris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church Graeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990 Vonthaggi - The Church at Archie's Creek Chris Chetland - 1995 Carram - Yarram Community Church eter Muir - 1990, Janice Muir - 2006 Vestern Australia	35 26	70 75 20	60 66 20	9	46 52 15	9	\$	2,250	\$	- \$	22,000
Varragul - Christian Family Centre chris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church Graeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990 Vonthaggi - The Church at Archie's Creek Chris Chetland - 1995 Carram - Yarram Community Church eter Muir - 1990, Janice Muir - 2006	49	70 75	60	10	46	9	\$	2,250	\$	- \$	22,000
Varragul - Christian Family Centre chris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church israeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990 Vonthaggi - The Church at Archie's Creek chris Chetland - 1995 Varram - Yarram Community Church leter Muir - 1990, Janice Muir - 2006 Vestern Australia seraldton - Geraldton Family Church lon Aitken - 1988	35 26	70 75 20	60 66 20 30	10 9 0	46 52 15	9 0	\$ \$	2,250	\$	- \$ - \$	- 35,000
Varragul - Christian Family Centre Chris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church Graeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990 Vonthaggi - The Church at Archie's Creek Chris Chetland - 1995 Varram - Yarram Community Church Veter Muir - 1990, Janice Muir - 2006 Vestern Australia Geraldton - Geraldton Family Church John Aitken - 1988 Vort Hedland - Hedland Christian Church	35 26	70 75 20	60 66 20	9	46 52 15	9	\$	2,250	\$	- \$	- 35,000
Varragul - Christian Family Centre Chris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church Graeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990 Vonthaggi - The Church at Archie's Creek Chris Chetland - 1995 Varram - Yarram Community Church Veter Muir - 1990, Janice Muir - 2006 Vestern Australia Geraldton - Geraldton Family Church Don Aitken - 1988 Vort Hedland - Hedland Christian Church leith Russell, Mary Russell - 2016	49 35 26 12 30	70 75 20 36 90	60 66 20 30 60	10 9 0 6 30	46 52 15 25 60	9 0 6 30	\$ \$	2,250	\$ \$	- \$ - \$	- 35,000 - 25,200
Varragul - Christian Family Centre Chris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church Graeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990 Vonthaggi - The Church at Archie's Creek Chris Chetland - 1995 Varram - Yarram Community Church Leter Muir - 1990, Janice Muir - 2006 Vestern Australia Geraldton - Geraldton Family Church John Aitken - 1988 Port Hedland - Hedland Christian Church Leith Russell, Mary Russell - 2016 Vanarn - Christian Family Centre	35 26	70 75 20	60 66 20 30	10 9 0	46 52 15	9 0	\$ \$	2,250	\$	- \$ - \$	- 35,000 - 25,200
Varragul - Christian Family Centre Chris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996, Jeff McGregor - 2015 Varrnambool - New Life Christian Church Graeme Bradley - 2014, Jim Hewett - 1990 Vonthaggi - The Church at Archie's Creek Chris Chetland - 1995 Varram - Yarram Community Church Veter Muir - 1990, Janice Muir - 2006 Vestern Australia Geraldton - Geraldton Family Church Don Aitken - 1988 Vort Hedland - Hedland Christian Church leith Russell, Mary Russell - 2016	49 35 26 12 30	70 75 20 36 90	60 66 20 30 60	10 9 0 6 30	46 52 15 25 60	9 0 6 30	\$ \$	2,250	\$ \$ \$	- \$ - \$	22,000 - 35,000 25,200

185 Frederick Road, Seaton South Australia 5023 Ph +61 8 8356 6999 Fax +61 8 8235 1891 W crcchurches.org



